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PART 1

In 1639 the Indians sold part of
their Bronx lands to the Dutch West India

Company, who resold some of it to Jonas
MORRISANIA Bronck. He, with the help of Pieter An-
bv: Martin Margulis driessent and Laurens Duyts, cleared it

for the growing of grain. He built a
house for himself and his family on what
is now 132nd Street near Cypress Avenue.
Andriessent and Duyts, as a reward for
their help, were allowed to sub-let some
of Bronck’s land. They grew tobacco.

In 1643 the Indians destroyed the

NCINC L m ORI C D IO Wb ite Bronck farm. They spared him and his fam-
RO 2252k rrer 1o | g EHASS ily, however, as he had always been fair
T LIVenu ) 5

b ;S;%:_ to them. Other settlers were slain. In

1644 Bronck sold his land to Captain Rich-
ard and Colonel Lewis Morris. The Bron-
cks moved up-country to near what is now
Tuckahoe, where Jonas died the same
year. The Morrises did not move into
their property until 1670. They had
other estates elsewhere to keep them occu-
pied when their work for the British Gov-
ernment allowed them the time.

By 1670 the property had grown
through additional land purchases, to
1920 acres. (The Morrises had been given
permission by the British Governor of New
York, Governor Andros, to purchase as
much land as they needed for their man-
OIS The eastern portion of their lands,
Port Morris, was practically an island at

high tide. Is was known as Stony Is—
land. The Morrises built a causeway to
it on a line with what is now 138th
Street. In 1684, to forego any further

trouble with the Indians, the Morrises
repurchases their manor from them for 140
pounds.
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On December 9, 1694, Morrisania be-
came & Manor, It received an official
patent on May 8, 1692. The patent gave
certain powers to the Morrises. These in-
cluded the power to hold court with juris-—
diction over waifs, strays, felons, ship-
wrecks, etc. It also made the Morrises
patrons of any church in the Manor. The
patent did not give the Morrises the pow-
er that went to the lords of feudal man-
ors. Those powers had been curtailed by
a statute passed by Parliament under King
Charles 11 in 1660. Morrisania was con-—
sidered a8 major manor according to Lucy
Akerly, as opposed to Fordham Manor, a-
mong others. whose proprietors had no ju-
dicial powers.
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cont on page 8
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The
PRESIDENT’S
CORNER

Hello every onetl By the time you get
this 1 hope winter will be mostly gone.
We upstaters got our share this winter!

The Bulletin has been late in getting
to vou because 1 just didn’t have the
time to do it when it should have been
done. Sorry about that!

This jssue features another great
Bronx oiece by Martin Margulis. [ have-
n‘t had the pleasure of meeting him in
person yet, but you can see he is & great
member and makina a big contribution to
postal history in his field. Also, there
is yet another town in Dutchess County
written up by old faithful Roy Ahlquist.
Thanks to you both.

Our annual meeting will be held on
the first Sunday in May as always. Kar-
ratts in Utica is acain the location and
I urge vou all to attend. If you haven‘t
had the pleasure as vet, be sure to make
it this year. Contact any officer, and I
am sure directions, transportation prob-
lems. etc. can all be worked out if this
has been holding you up until now!

1f vou have any ideas, gripes, or con-
tributions you would like to make now is
the time to contact one of your officers
or myself. Don’t be shy.

Elsewhere is the nomination report.
if you have anything to add please con-
tact the secretary.

Next issue will feature the reports
of the standing committees. and no doubt
vou will be hearing about some of the

things your board of directors have in
store for you.

Good collecting, and I hope to see

you soon!
i
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Get a friend to join ESPHS. You will be
doing both your friend and the Society a
favor........Send to us for applications

THE BULLETIN
is published by the

ir tate P 1_Hi
P O Box 5475
Albany, NY 12205

ry Socci

Except for auctfon business address
all malil! to the Albany PO Box above

" Annual Dues...$5.00
fficer i hairmen

President....cceeceec.q.Ja8Ck Haefel
Vice President......Kenneth delLisle
Secretary-Treasurer....Maris Tirums
Directors (’86)....J Burton Huibert
vssc.William Seffert
.s..Charles Sweeting
Directors (‘87).........Peter Mason
sss..Nicholas Todaro
csecsss.RODErt Waite
Directors (’88).....John Azarkevich
veessees.Emma Koberg
csesens.David Proulx
Advertising Manager..J Burt Hulbert
Auction Manager......George Bernadt
Awards & Exhibits...Kenneth deLisle
Bulletin Editor........Jack Haefell
Finance...ccccevvecsc..Maris Tirums
Publications........William Seifert
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Turn your surplus PH material into CASH

Send lots for our auction to George Bernadt
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Society News

NEW MEMBERS

He welcome to membership the fol-
lowing four Empire State historion -
philotelists. They were listed in the
December, 1986 Bulletin os membership
appliconts.

Ronald A. Czaplicki
.Robert S, Miller, Sr.
Williom J. Powers
Fred L. Scholl
MEMBERSHIP APPLICANTS

Applications have been received
from the following:

ANDERSON, John

177 2nd St, Hicksville, NY 11801
Interests: U.N. & U.S.
References: APS

FORTE, Jim

P.0. Box 176, Edison, NJ 08818

Interets: Buying & selling U.S.
covers (decler)

References: APS
SOMMER, Charles J.

_Dept of Math/Computer Science,
* SUNY et Peaclnart, Braockport, MY
o[ : ' : ‘14420
: ILterest:: #65 covers w. NYS concels,
. #65 on/off cvr w. poid
| concels, US postage dues

References: APS

REINSTLTEHENT

The following membership has been
reinstoted:

Gerald W. Clork i
-1410 Sandpiper Circle #4
Sclt Lake City, Utah 84117

ADDRESS CHANGE

Note the following change in your
roster. Only the revised address is
shown:

Brendan McCann
65-39 182 St
F*ushing, NY 11365

DEATH |

Htrd has been received that Michael
Jarosck of Stormville, NY recently

died. Mr. Jarosak hod been a member

of the ESPHS since 1977. He haod been
active in the Dutchess Philotelic Society
of Pothkeepsie. His collecting

interests included street car RPO
postal history, Civil War covers,
and mirc. early postol history items.

| ‘.ll | /42%2zaz5§22252;,71a_

Secretary-Treasurer
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ANNUAL MEETING
Sunday, May 4, 1986

> Karrat’s Restaurant
& BUY-SEL|L -TRADE-TALK

NOMINATIONS FOR DIRECTORS

The terms of three directors at
large. J Burton Hulbert. William Seifert.
and Charles Sweeting expire on April 30,
1986. All are eligible for re-election
if nominated.

Members wishing to nominate canidates
for director at large, 3 year term.
shouid forward names of their choise to
secretary Tirums prior to the deadiine of
March 20th, first verifying that their
nominee will, if elected, accept the
post. All nominees receiving at least
three nominations will be on the Ballot.

The president has appointed a nomin-
ating committee which will work to insure
that a sufficient number of canidates
will stand for election.

POSTAL HISTORY

1 have a wide range of
interesting covers available
from stampless to modern (no FDC)

YOUR WANT T NV]T

Thousands of New York State covers
are in stock
approvals available by county or town

HENRY CHLANDA
P O Box 732

Larchmont, NY 10538
914-834-0490
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BOOKS

ESPHS PUBLICATIONS FOR SALE

MANUSCRIPT

POST OFFICES OF NEW YORK
STATE. The definitive work! Just publish-
ed by ESPHS. Retail price: $12.00.
Price for members only: $9.60, postpaid.

NEW YORK POSTAL HISTORY. The NYS "Bible”™
by Kay & Smith. APS retail price is $40.
Price for members only $28.50, postpaid.

POCKET EDITION LI1ST OF FEDERAL OFFICES OF
NEW YORK STATE. Retail price $5. Limited

number available for members only $3.,
postpaid

WAYNE COUNTY POSTAL HISTORY by Emma
Koberg. 81 pages, maps, postmarks, and

illustrations. Retail $10, members only
price $6.00, postpaid.

MAIL ORDERS TO ESPHS,
ALBANY, NY 12205.

P O BOX 5475,

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

JHE POST OQOFFICES OF THE COUNTY OF DUTCH-
ESS, STATE OF NEW YORK. A great new book
compiled and published bty Roy Ahlguist.
Any collector of this area will love this
Only $2.56 postpaid from R Ahl-
quist. RR 1, Box 122, N Quaker Lane,
Staatsburg, NY 12580.

POSTAL HISTORY OF SENECA COUNTY. Regular
Retail price is $12. Special offer to
ESPHS members is just $8, postpaid. Send
your order to W. E. Morrison & Co., Ovid,

N.Y. 14521. and tet them know you are a
ESPHS member.

ERIE CANAL and many other interesting
looking titles on canals. A listing and
description is available from: Canal Capt-
ain’s Press, 103 ODogwood Lane, Berkeley
Heights, NJ 07922.

GENEALOGICAL
bocoks

& HISTORICAL collection of
including US Post Office lists and
other titles by Theron Wierenga, P O Box

595, Muskegon, Ml 49443. Write to them
for listing.

Support our
Advertisers!
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EAST PARK

by: Roy Ahlgquist

East Park is a village about two
miles east of Hyvde Park and some four
miles north of Poughkeepsie. In no way
does it have any claim to fame as does
Hvde Park: yet, like many other villages
in the area. it had its importance to the
arowth of the area. Today there is a
hardware store. an inn, & Convenience
store, Stewarts, a travel agency, a 225
vear old house still in use, a cemetery
120 years old, and perhaps a dozen
houses. Such is East Park today. The
Post office 1is gone, and the people are
served from Hyde Park. In fact, it has
been aqone since 1903 which seems to be
fong enough for people to forget it ever
existed. It did, and that is the purpose
of this article - to share some backround
information and notes on East Park and
its post office.

The name East Park as applied to the
village is a Twentieth Century develope-
ment . Previously it was known as Union
Corners. a name which seems to have exist-
ed for almost a century. The post office
was established in 1874, and it seems to
have been the first use of East Park as
it was desiagnated the East Park Post Of-
fice. An 1878 map and the Beers mao of
1895 show the village as Union Corners
and the Post Office as East Park. Why
the name became East Park is not clear,

but one can only surmise that in the
early years of the century enouah people
came to refer to it as East Park from the
post office designation, and/or a hotel
that existed there. (An indication of

the change 1is found in the 1880 census
where both East Park and Union Corners
are listed. East park is marked with and
"X". and Union Corners is shown as 48.
By 1900 it is 225 and under East Park.)

The earliest settler in East Park was

William Stoutenburah who builit. or bhad
built, & house in either 1750, or 1765.
As mentioned above. this house is still
standing and in use by a real estate
agent. These two dates are cut into the
house. but the meaning is not clear.
Most assume that the earlier date was the

date of original construction, and the
second was the date of an addition. Un-
til just after 1800 there was only a path
to his house which went shortly north

‘where it joined a road from DeCantilion’s

Landina on the Hudson to the west, and
went from his footpath north along the
Crum Elbow Creek.

In 1787 Samuel Bard purchased land

along the Crum Elbo Creek. Shortly there-
after, he built a grist milil, saw mill,
and a fulling miti. The fullina mill was
taken down bv 1800 as a deed to a Daniel
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S Deen of that-date notes "where the full-

ing mill stood." A map (Jacobi map)
drawn for the establishment of the town-
ships in 1797 shows Scidmore Store and
Gorton Tavern Jjust on the turn north on
what was then known as the Nelson Road.
It is probable that these serviced farm-—

ers coming from Connecticut and Massachus—

e€tts and inland New York State who were
bringing their goods to the river to
sell. or ship.

Shortly before the turn of the Nine-
teenth Century, the Union Church was
built. Seemingly, it did not last too
long. but it may have been the source of
the name Union Corners. The 1789 Jacobi
map does not show it, and a Benjamin Bur-
roughs is supposed to have worked on the
church and he died shortly after 1800 so
the church must have existed in the 1790s
assumina the historic society article ac-
curate. The name does not appear in any
deeds. mortaages or estates up to 1805 so
it must have arisen later.

Farming was the main occupation until
well into the Twentieth Century. During
the 1850°s & racetrack was built to train

Hambletonians., but in 1864 part of this
track was donated into around for a ceme-
tery. The East Park Cemetery. Also,
about this time the Union Corners Hotel

was built and more emphasis was placed on
summer boarders from the city. This was
made possible by the completion of the
Hudson River Railroad in 1851. In 1867
there are two stores, a hotel, & black~
smith shop and a mill as well as a number

of houses.

On June 19, 1874, Gilbert Clement be-
came the first postmaster of the East
Park Office. 1 bave not been able to
identify the exact location, but it is
probable that he bought the meat and vege-

table store of D H Carhart which is shown
on the 1867 Beers map. At that time Car-
hart is postmaster of the Pleasant Plains

Post Office about five miles north.

Samuel B Olivet followed Gilbert Clem-—
ent as of November 18,1875, and he held
the position until sometime before Octo-
ber 9, 1877, when Chariles Bell became the
postmaster. Bell held the position until
May 4. 1880. Unfortunately, the post of-
fice does not seem to be shown on an 1878
map of the county so its location to this

point cannot be ascertained.

As of March 23, 1889, Daniel H Car-
hart became the postmaster of the East
Park Office. Though his name does not ap-
pear in any of the history books of the
county, he has left an interesting trail
in the official records. On the 1868
Beers map of Hyde Park, D H Carhart is
listed in the directory as the proprietor
of the County Store and Meat market which
was located just east of the Union Corner
Hotel. Across the street was a second
store run by DeGroff.
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As a point of information, using the
present day village would be misieading
in locating these places. At the inter—
section of current Route 9SG, the road
veered slightily west. The hotel existed
where the present road is and the store
of Carhart would have been on what is now
the northest corner. Also, the main road
at the time would have been Mill Road.

As of July 7, 1873, D H Carhart is

the postmaster of the Pleasant Piains
Post Office, about five miles north of
East Park. About this time, a row of

wood frame structure stores are built in
East Park extending south on then Creek
Road. Carhart becomes postmaster in East
Park again in 1880 and holds this appoint-
ment wuntil February 23, 1885. William D
Halstead then becomes postmaster until
March 23, 1889 when Daniel Carhart re-
assumes the position and holds the ap-
pointment until January 7, 1890.

For nearily one vyear Cyrus Tompkins,
farmer, held the postmaster appointment.
His farm was some three miles north of
the village and it is believed by severat
local residents that he maintained the
post office in his home; however, this is
not verified. If this is so, the post of-
fice was maintained in a separate room in
& brick building on the east side of the

current Route 9G approximately across
from <the North Park Elementary School.
Also. if this were so, no notice of loca-
tion change 1is found in the official re-
cords and the route would have to have
been extended approximately ten miles.
All deliveries to East Park were from

Poughkeepsie and the carrier went east on
Netherwood Road stopping at Camton Post
Office. The carrier would have to travel
about four miles north, come back, ago for
&bcut one and onehalf miles, then turn
off the route to arrive at Campton. From
Camoton, he would then g0 back to Nether-—
wood Road and continue on to Crum Elbow.
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Grant Dickenson assumed the postmast-
ershin December 16, 1850. The location
was in the third store from the corner in
the wood frame row. His father was the
owner and operator of. the mill in East
Park. and, in 1897, Grant Dickenson
bought the mill from his father. His
arandson says that he believes Rupert
Dickenson and Grant Dickenson went into
partnership in the store. Rupert became
the postmaster effective February 16,
1894. and he held this position until the
post office was closed September 30,
1903. The row of wooden buildinas which
housed the post office was torn down in
the 1960’s to be replaced with a gas sta-
tion, and Convenience store.

Some
found.
Cream Street
route was
Pouahkeensie
and then

route
From

information has been
the report filed by the
Postmaster in 1883, the
number 6972 which went from
to East Park to Cream Street
east. A report dated April 15,

PrR

1894, +the number was 7267 which included
Crum Elbow and probably Campton. Some-
where about this time Campton (Cream
Street) was fed by a separate run from
East Park. The 1900 contract 7256 was
for this separate run of 5.12 miles &
times & week. Contract 7271 was the main
route which read as follows:

YT
E ibow

from Ruskey, by Fallkill,
and East Park to

Crum
Poughkeepsie,

14.75 miles and back, six times a week.
Leaves Ruskey daily, except Sunday, at 7
AM, Arrive at Pouaghkeepsie by 11 AM.
Leave Poughkeepsie daily except Sunday,
at 2 PM. Arrive Rusky by 6 PM. Bond re-
quired with bid, $800. Present contract

pay $314.88; subcontract $210.71.
The small
able route
been close
rier could
engers or
one dollar

map below shows the prob-

each day. This would have
to a full time job and the car-
(should) not carry either pass-—
other goods. It is just about
a day.

ContracT 727) 19 60

Hyde Park & HudssnR

When the East Park Post Office was
closed. the Hyde Park Post Office was re-
quired to service the area.

Your author has no
markings, or covers. It
the Union Corners Hotel had stationery
used by the guests,,but this is only spec-

ulation. Further information by members
would be appreciated.

information about
is probable that

Note:
because
each.

Sources
of the

have
space

been omitted
required to list

1 08AL N

SCRIPOPHILY

Yes, in SIX or more gigantic lists each year,
Bev and [ offer reasonably priced DPOs, RPOs,
Advertising Covers, and Illustrated Stocks &
Bonds from all 50 states.

For truly exciting opportunities to purchase 19th
and 20th century Stocks, Bonds, and Postal History,
WRITE NOW to receive a FREE copy of our next

list.

Postal History - Scripophily @80
Ernest S. Peyton

Beverly G. Peyton

P.O. Box 24816 Tempe, Ariz. 85282 (602)820-4322 ‘[
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While Dutch trading voyages began in 1610, the Dutch West

India Company was not founded until 1614,

At tnat time, the

Company had a map made to show the proposed settlement. This
locally built ves-
New York. It was
us by Bill Bauer.

map, made by Correlis Hendrieux using the
sel, Onrust, is the -earliest Dutch map of
redrawn from a 'stat' of the original for
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page 7

lication




Empire State Postal History Society | February 1986

cont from page | some white inhabitants. The slaves con-
The nothern boundary of the Manor, as sisted of 22 black men, 1l women, 6 boys
well as the Town, was about the site of and 2 girls, plus 25 other children.
the present 170th Street. It ran to (The 1iater | assume to be_black as they
Boundary Creek, which ran southwest into ‘had @& monetary value asigned to them,
the East River, slightly north of Port but may not have been slaves.) The
Morris. The boundary was then set by the blacks were valued at 844 pounds. At
waters surrounding the Bronx. To the this time the Lord of the Manor was Lewis
north was Fordham Manor and the Town of Morris.
West Chester. The latter had been cre- g A
ated by Governor Andros in 1677 and was The manor farm grew grain and raised
the county seat. In actual fact, the bor- livestock for sale in New Yor City. The
der between Forhham Manor and Morrisania 1712 census showed a population of 62.
was in litigation through much of the 18- The manor was primarily forest.
th century. The Town 1line was 170th
Street. The Manor, though technically a part
of the Town of West Chester, was allowed
; A 1691 document shows the manor, bas- its own govermnment and own representation
ically & large farm, to have had 24 oxen, in the Provinciatl Assembly. Neverthe—
17 cows, 4 bulls, 5 yearlings, 2 calves, less, in 1730 Lewis Morris represented
30 horses, mares and colts, 30 swine and the Town of West Chester 1in the Assem
147 sheep. The manor also owned 3 carts, bly. This may explain why he took the
& sloop and a yawl. The work, in part, American side during the Revolutionary
wa8s done by slaves, though there were War.
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The Revolutionary War brought British
Army control to Morrisania Manor. The
farm, its buildings and equipment were
destroyed. Its human population was dis-—
persed and the few who remained were out—
numbered by the wolves who lived there.

when the war ended, Lewis Morris res-
umed control of his lands and, in 1786,
built a manor house on the site of the
old Bronck house, between 132nd and 133rd
Streets and Cypress and Lincoln Avenues,
In 1791, Manors were abolished by the Fed-
eral Government and, after one month as a

part of New York City, Morrisania was
made a part of the Town of West Chester,
Westchester County. Morris, of course,
retained ownership of this land.

The 1790 census shows Morisania to
have had a population of 133 divided into
13 families: 43 males, white, over 16; 17

under; 41 white females; 2 other free per—
sons; and 30 slaves. Lewis Morris owned
17 of the slaves and Charles Graham anoth-
er 7. Twenty one persons were members of
the Gibson family. The population of the
Town of West Chester was 1,76l.

By 1800 the population of Morrisania
increased to 197. There were 39 boys
38 girles under 10; 15 boys and 8

girlis Il to 163 14 males and 12 females

16 to 25; 18 males and 16 females 26 to

256 1! meles and 9 females 40 snd over

and 17 siaves.

had
and

1798 the former manor land was div-
into two parts along the Mill

Three years prior to this a toll
pridge had been built across the Harlem
River connecting the Bronx and Manhattan
at 138th Street. About the same time,
toll roads were built connecting Morris-
ania with the village of West Farms and
with the Village of West Chester. The
road to West Farms was the "New" Boston
Post Road. The distance to West Chester
was eight miles. The road to West Farms
was shorter.

In
ided
Brook.

PART 11
The subseaquent growth of the Morris-—
ania area was brought about by two fact-

ors: first, the establishment of the (Jor-
dan) Mott factory (stoves) in 1828 and
the subsequent purchase of 200 acres of
Morris land by Mott’s for their workers;
and second, and more important, the build-
ing of the New York and Harlem River Rail-

road. The railroad also carried the U.
S. Mails. Most of the post offices were
near, if not in, railroad stations.

In 1810 the entire population of the
| Town of West Chester was 1,926; in 1820,
2,162: 1830, 2,361; HESISEN G AR 2 O
4,154: and 1845 5.052.
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The New York and Harlem River R. R.
originally ran, via horse power , from
14th Street in New York City to the Vil-
lage of Harlem, seven miles. In 1831 the
company had received a charter to build a
steam railroad north through eastern New
York State. However, f{n 1839, only a
horse power l1ine to Harlem had been
built. By 1842 the steam railroad had
reached the Village of Williams Bridge.
In 1851 there were four stations in the
Town of West Farms: Mott Haven (at 138th
Skae 1) 8 Morrisania (167th St.); Fordham
(190th St.): and Williams Bridge. By
1859 +two more stations were added: Mel-
rose (l6lst St.) and Tremont (177th
S o There was no railroad built in the
Town of West Chester until the 1870°s.

In
Messrs.

1848 Morris, in cooperation with
Mott, McGraw and Houghton as his
agents, began to sell off some of the Mor-—
ris land. The property to be sold was
divided into 200 two acre lots to be sold
at $220 per lot. The purpose, according
to Morris and his associates, "was to pro-
vide a place for mechanics and laborers
to live." (The area was one hour by train
CORRNNSY I CIR) IS Thus the workers could own
their own homes and get to work at lower
fares, $30 per year for workers, $37.50
per year for others.

The workers
worth $300

were required to build a

home within three years. I

they did not choose to take the railroad
to work, they were given free passage
over the Harlem River bridge where they

could get the Third Avenue Elevated Steam

Railroad downtown. One lot was provided
for a school. An additional 60 acres
were purchased by Messrs. Mott and McGraw

for the Village of Upper Morrisania.
ton purchased some additional
the village of Elton.

2=
land for

The first post office in what became
Town of Morrisania, Mott Haven, open-
on February 25, 1850. The Morrisania
Office opened about two months la-
March 11, 1850. John M. Myrick was
Postmaster. By 1856 Morrisania was
largest post office, in terms of rev-

in what is now the Bronx. The post
offfice was quite close to the railroad
station delivered and took outgoing Mor-
risania mail. Unfortunately, there are
no railroad cancellations for Morrisania,
and/or most of the other post offices on
the route. Harlem River R.R. and/or New
York and Harlem R.R. cancellations are
quite rare.

the
ed
Post
ter,
the
the
enue,

In 1849 the population of Morrisania
was 441, in 1850 it was 961. There were
68 homes valued at $61,000 and 149 other
homes valued at $165,000. All the lots
had been sold, and some had already been
sub divided. The first post office was
at the corner of Railroad Avenue and Fif-

th Street (now Park Ave. and 167th St.)
in the Postmaster’s store.
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Henry’s Directory of Morrisania and As a result of this impasse, the peo-
Vicinity. published in Morrisania by John ple of Morrisania decided to "go it on
Henry in the Mid 1850°s, shows 597 famil- their own". On December 7, 1855, the
ies in Morrisania Village, 94 in Eltona Town of Morrisania was established. How-
and Woodstock, 24 in West Morrisania and ever, this did not solve their probliem;
107 in Upper Morrisania. there were sev-— the Town did not have any more power to
en churches and two weekly newspapers, raise the money needed than did West
the Gazette and the Journal. Farms, even though they had the wiil.

Thus the burgers of Morrisania, espec-

The Harlem Railroad, now having a cap- ially the more wealthy landowners and
tive “audience", quickly raised its fares pusinessmen, were forced to turn to the
and cut service from 15 to 7 trains a New York State Legislature to help solve
day. This caused a hardship to the lot their problems. In 1864 the legislature
owning workers. Few could any longer af- .provided New York State Towns with new
ford to live in Morrisania. Morris and powers to raise money.
his associates complained futilely to the _
railroad. The population continued its Morrisania had the largest, most ac-
rapid growth. The fares continued to in- tive post office in the Bronx, $249.61 in
crease. revenues as compared to $140.98 for West

Chester and $155.96 for West Farms. In
comparison, the revenues of Haerlem Vil-
lage were $511.41 and those of New York
City $492,.572.46.

In 1860 the population of Morrisania
had grown to 9,241. By 1865 it had in-
creased to 11,691, as compared to 3,926
in the Town of West Chester and 7,333 in
the Town of West Farms. The new town con-
-sisted of eleven villages: Morrisania,
Mott Haven, Port Morris, East Morrisania,
Old Morrisania, West Morrisania, South
Melirose, East Melrose, Woodstock, Clar-

Y
% Hicn sﬂw\:[;

i iy

mont and Eltona. However, the growing
population and developement had erased
all traces of their individual bound-
‘aries.
In 1858 the value of real estate in
Morrisania was $2,583,862, higher than
either West Chester or West Farms. In
' 1865 there were 1,357 landowners in Mor-
q;” - °‘> risania, egual to West Farms and West
Sk Ao Chester combined. There were 12 stone
Q? houses valued at $239,000, 86 brick homes
valued at $372,850 and 1,623 frame houses
Nv-n-.u B,...:om‘hl Mertr pnvewm 1463 o valued at $4,390,270.
Maw ST Morr  Haven 1947 ST The population broke down into 5,645
Y = BesSto RoAd males and 5,965 females. The 1870 census
Basveen Gt s, (O ° figuires show the population of the Town
of Morrisania to be 19,609 persons, 4,000
I more that the combined populations of
PART 11 West Farms and West Chester: 12,207 were
on ey 13, 1846, the Toun of West
Chester was divided along the Bronx Riv- > o
er. All the land to the south and west
of the river became the Town of West The town contained nine breweries
Farms. This, of course, included the (there was a large German population),
area which would become the Town of Mor- one dye mill, a gas plant and 180 acres
risania. of improved land (120 acres of unimproved
land) . The value of its farm produce was
When Morris and his associates sold $300,000 as compared to $1,937,000 for
his property, the Morrisania population West Chester and $3,636,250 for West
increased. Naturally, the new inhabi- Farmes. Morrisania had 35 acres of farm
tants looked to the Town of West Farms land, 145 acres of pasture and 51 sheep.
for roads and other civic improvements. It also had one large iron foundry. With-
The burgers of the Village of West Farms, in a few years, all the farm land was gob-
g the town seat, who didn’t spend much on bled up by new housing.
West Farms, were far from enthusiastic
about spending much of their tax dollars During the 1860’s the Town of Morris- |
in Morrisania. Even if they had been, ania was divided into four wards and |
the |Town was {11 eqguipped to raise the eight election districts. In 1871, Will-
tax monies that would have been required. fam Caldwell was elected Town Super-

page 11
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visor. New businesses were started: to Station R in 188]1. It kept that name

Jones nad Kirtland’s iron works; C.E. until 1947 when the "letter"” post offices

Gates and Co. lumber; Dunham and Company regained their names, in this case, Mor-

and the Arion Company, pianc makers. Two risania. At this time it is still on 167-

savings banks were started, the German th Street near park Avenue. The railroad

Savings Bank and the Morrisania Savings - station was moved to Claremont Parkway in

Bank. Also the Morrisania Steamboat the late 19th century and discontinued in

Company was established at 138th Street the 1950’s. Of course, mail no longer

and Third Avenue. Prior to that, the comes by train.

boat companies had been across the river

in Haerlem. There were now three news-—

papers, "The Westchester Journal®” which Other, flourishing post offices in

was independent, "The Westchester Times" the Morrisania Town area are the General

which was Republican, and the "The West-— (Regional) Post Office at 149th Street

chester Deutsche Zeitung" which was Demo- and Grand Concourse opened in 1935; the

cratic. Mott Haven Post Office on East 139th

Street; the Hub Post Office at 633 St.

The Morrisania Fire Department was Ann’s Avenue; the Oak Point sub Post Off-

organized in 1856. It consisted of two ice on 149th Street near Southern Blvd.;

hock and ladder companies, four engine and the Stadium sub Post Office on Gerard

companies and three hose companies. The Avenue near Yankee Stadium.

Town had five schools, five constables

and three part time Justices of the

Peace. The school district had 2,748

students. A horse powered street car sys-
tem connected the area with Forham and
with Manhattan at 132nd Street.

The area surrounding Morrisania in
the Town of West Farms continued to be
farmland, growing potatoes, grain and
corn. There were fruit orchards and mead-
ows for raising cattle.

. The Acts of 1864, while providing

some relief, did not solve the financial s N -

problem. The town could still not raise ANNUAL MEETING

the money needed to provide those civic Sunday, May 4, 1986
eneYeniet StItes s LY R ey e £ Karrst’s Restaurant
ike pav S ’ =

continued to move into the area. (West BUY-SELL-TRADE-TALK

Farms didn’t have a paved main street in —

1886.)

In 1870, the Postmaster of Morrisania
received a salery of $1,200. The Post
Master of West Chester received $670; of
Fordham, $550; Tremont, $450; and West
Farms, $430. Home delivery was availabie
in Morrisania at the rate of 2 cents per
letter.

Iin 1876, Morrisania was the only 3rd

class post office in what is now the R " > == > >
Bronx. It was the only one with reguiar ; =
home delivery of mail and the only office
offering money order service. U._s. STAMPLESS COVERS
On January 1, 1874, after ten years F LARGE SELECTION OF HANDSTAMP
of political manuvering, Morrisania be- AND MARUSCRIPT CANCELLATIONS

came part of New York City. The City

Special attention t '
R e oo iy ot N G LY 3 P o all counties of N.Y.S,

debts. During the 1890°s a new post Approval selections available
office was built at 150th Street and for ESPHS members
Third Avenue in what had been the Town of 4
Morrisania. It had a supervisor, ten
clerks and 49 carriers. There were five CORTLAND COVERS
daily deliveries of mail. Mail was col-
lected twelve times on weekdays and four 3 BOX 371
on Sundays. No other Bronx station has
half that number of workers. HOMERo NY 13077
y
The old Morrisania Post Office was =% - - - o 4 o

continued although the name was changed

page 13
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THE ENFIELD CENTRE SHIELD
by R. H. Lounsbery

One of the scarcest of all the New York state
markings is the shield cancellation from Enfield
Centre. This 27x24mm black double-bordered shield
is recorded on one stampless cover, illustrated
here, and on one cover from Portage Tity, Wisc.
with a 3¢ #25, mailed July 23rd and marked for a
missent with the shield on August 30th. It is of
the 1862-67 period and was addressed to Enfield
Centre, N.H. The delay in rerouting it, of over a
month, is unusual. The lettering on this late ce-
ver may be smaller than on the stampless which is
undated. The shield handstamp is the town's chief
claim to postal history fame.

Enfield Centre is a few miles west of Ithaca,
on the western edge of Tompkins county. The town
of Enfield is six miles square and was originally
in Ulysses, a military tract location of 100 lots
of 600 acres each. Of those separated March 16th,
1821, 36 are now in Enfield Centre. The town was

[ e
f exrinim
- CENTARE S

w ” ’i.-' '-“ T :‘ I
Ry T : 50
S ’
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]

o ? oL Z A

: ‘ »
' © A -7 22 04
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LISTING COPY of the stampless Enfield Centre shi-.3 c:n-
ation. Another copy is known as a receipt mark on = lettzr
from Wisconsin, with a 3¢ #25 used in the 1862-67 period.

named for Enfield, Conn. from whence many of its pion-
eers emigrated.

Earliest Enfield settler wzs John Giltner in June
1804. He settled on the John Horton farm (tract 45 cof
the military tract). Judah Baker followed and obtained
a large tract including what is now Enfield Cenire. The
first death occurred while raising his barn.

Enfield Centre had its first post office July 11 ,
1B46 with Solon P. Sackett as postmaster. Subseguent
postmasters were: Elihu Dennis, June 9, 1849: William
D. Bagley, October 8. 1853; John P. Broas, April 3.1B&2;
William Barger, November 19, 1874, Enfield Center be
with Charles Wright, Novembter 18, 1893, followed onlov-~
ember 4, 1897 by William Barber.

The Tompkins County History (1789} reports Mses Lo
vell was the first postmaster and that Samuel InFrrsoll
had tre first Enfield Centre store. Ingerscll's Sicre
(John) was a postoffice in 1815, but at another loca“-
ion. Lovell's office on the stage route was probaktly a
private contract office as the first Enfield off ‘ze was
in 1822 with John Applegate. He and Asahel Lovell had
settled in Enfield township area in 1805. No Lecveall is
recorded as a first postmaster in the county. S+ill a
private office on the old stage route south from Appk-
gate Corners was not illogical.

reporinted from our January 1972 publication
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TRADING
POST

NOTICE: Any member may run a FREE TRAD-
ING POST ad of 25 words each year.

For Just $!1.00 an issue you can run
other ads any time you tike. For post-
al history, it would be hard to find a
better readership! Send in your ad to-
day!

WANTED : Otsego & Delaware postal his-—
tory including precancelled envelopes.
India - particularly neat cancels on 2
thru 35. All fine India including
French & Portuguese. J B Hulbert, RD
#4, Box 4AC Oneonta, NY 13820. (2)

SUFFOLK LONG ISLAND postal history, es-—
pecially Sag Harbor and Long Island
Railroad, covers wanted. Send priced
to Daniel Knowles, 97-10 71st Avenue,
Forest Hills, NY 11375

WANTED: Scott #! & #2 cin cover (for
Oneida county towns including Utijca,
Bainbridge, New York Mills, Waterville,

Rome & Vernon. Also want stampless
covers Rome up to 1817, straight line
postal markings Rome & Utica. J B

Ludin MD, P O Box 218, Rome NY 13440.
(1)

BUYING: 1860-61 covers/letters address-
ed to John C Skaden, Jr or Miss Maria C
Skaden at Durhamville or Stockbridge,
NY. Herb McNeil, 520 Lakemont Av
South, Winter Park, FL 32792 (3)

WANTED: Long Island Postal History from
Kings, Queens, Nassau & Suffolk count-—
ies. Send copies or on approval to
Fred Rodriquez, "The Poolside Collec-
tor", P O Box 112005, Miami, Fla
33111-2005.

UNCLE SAM STAMP & COIN: When in the
area, stop by and see what we have in

covers. See our display ad for address
and hours.

WANTED - Manuscript indelible pencil
canceis, cards or covers, any state.
William Seifert Jr, 4 Russell Rd, West
Albany, NY 12205.

WANTED ¢ Covers bearing postmarks from
Ulster Co post offices: Amesville,
Arnoldton, Ashston, Awosting, Riseleys,
Ruby & Spillway. Maris Tirums, P O Box
5475, Albany, NY 12205.
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to
ding so that lots are not mailed to an

so notify the auction manager when bid-

® - Bidders who expect to be away on vacation
u on lon at the time the auction closes are asked

AUCTION ACTION
Auction Manager.............GEORGE BERNADT
1470 Wyoming Av, Schenectady, N.Y, 12308 i.
PLEASE ADDRESS ALL MAIL ABOUT THE AUCTION 2,
TO GEORGE AT HIS SCHENECADY HOME ADDRESS.
1.
Payment for lots won must be mafled with X,

in 5 days of receipt of same.

I1f acknowledgement of receipt of material
to be placed in auction 1is desired, a
stamped self addressed post card must be 3.
included.

~_ Allow 4 to 6 monthes for submitted mater-
ial to appear in auction. 2

A limit of 10 lots per sale is standard.
More lots only if needed for a particular
sale.

a.

UNCLE SAM STAMP
&

= 9.

COIN CO
fEe———r

62) Third Avenue 1%

Watervliet, NY 12189
Arnold Leiter = prop
Phone (518) 274-0994 11,

SOMETHING FOR EVERY COLLECTOR
HONESTY AND REAL VALUES ek

10 = 6 Tues & Wed
10 = 8 Thur, Fri & Sat 13,
closed Sunday & Monday

- 14,
REMEMBER == Always a 10% discount
on all supplies to any ESPHS member 15.

page 15

empty address.

SALE #45

Deadl ine for bids on this
sale is March 28. 1986

NEW-YORL/FEB 12 Famey "Clamshell® with mse 12¢
on F(rf) 1801 FLS to Baybrook,Ct.

UTICA/MARLAON.Y.® 4m redsz1223u OD§ with faney
H8- FREE-im-ribbon on 1845 FlsS(gevers frs)
addr. to P.M.FULLER at BARRYVILLE, BULL.CO,NY,

(ALBANY)-No Postal mkge (hand esrried by what
looks 1ike Wm Hindekuper) addr to H.BLEEXER,
noted Albany Piomeer & Patron of the Arte-1828,

ALBANY/MAR26/N.Y. in bold red 31m CD8 with Frank
of R.(Rufus) W. PECKHAM/MC. He was NY Supreme
Ct. Juutiee. Cont. dated 1833__Mentions lat Tue.
in APRIL ag Elestion Day!!!

ALBANY/JAN4 in red27m CDS on VF 1834 FLS. Let-
ter from Chas. DUDLEY, MAYOR OF ALRANY: US Sen-
ator, ets. or behalf of BETHLEREM resideat re:
BEV. WAR elaim. Hap mse dash probably imdiest-
ing Free ag addr to G. LANSING, H.of REP.Wash.

2 stpls- 1st has =o Post, Mige but detelimed
ALBANY 1836 from C .J. VarELeek to hie eomsin
GEN'L G. VAN BCHOONHORN &t WARERFORD.-2nd hag
TROY,NY red 30m CDS with mse 183/4.F 1839 FLS.

ALBANY/MAY13/=+~N.Y.=*~ in elear red 28m CD§
with mee 1(drop let), & ®*BOOTLEG! let from John
WILKINSON of SYRACUSE(he was 1st PM there) Not-
iee of a R.R. direetors meeting on VF FL§!}!

ALBANY/JAR20/==~N.Y,~.~ in red 2Bm CD3S with HS
PAID 5 on F (ffs)1B848 FLE addr $o Treagurer,
ULSTER CO. It is primted form of imstruetionms
re: Taxes,ets,. with primted mame of MILLARD
FILMORE (later US Preg,)

ALBANY/DEC7/NY in 30m CDB with H8 PAID at _t%_gl
3 on F 1851 FLS addr o Prof, JACKSON at ION
COLLEGE re: Philosophieal books ets. Int.!!!

CANANDAIGUA/A UG24/N.Y. im red 30k CD3S with mae
l(érop let) addr to Oliver PHELPS from Chas.
SEYMORE, SEC of AUBURN & ROCHRSTER R.R.Co.
Hae v. int, eont--F(rrs) 1843 FLS....

PROBABLY X-BORDER item-Hag ft blurred 35 reddish
DCD8(none sueh 1igted for KYS)-CHAMPLAIN/msedu-
ly 22/ N.Y.(?) & mse 44 (Canads rate) no US rate
indiented. A2dr to MONTREAL with 1845 bket of
fhat plase.....

CHERRY-VALLEY/mse Marehl/N.Y. in 35m or-red DCDS
(Just off at top),has mse 124 on F elightly .
aged 1833 FL8(some breake at imterior folds)

4 niee OTSEGO CO. item....

FORT COVINGTON/AUG25.H.Y. in red 31m CDB with 1
H8 5 on F(rfes) 1849 FLE. Has lom§ imt, letter

GREENWICH/AUGZY/N.Y. im red 32z CDS with BS PAID
5 on F slightly worn manila ENV--Nc eomt.

2 FLPs-LANSINGBURGH/D/N.Y. in red 30m CPBs-1 has
HS PAID & msc 12¢ on F/ FL Addr. Shest(no eo-
Bt)-2nd has HS PAID & huge (12x19m) S-F 1BLSFLS.
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17.

18.

20,

21,

22.

23.

2k,

25.

26,

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

4.

35.

36.

36A

KEW-YORE/MAR5 <in elear red 26m CDB with Frenk
of C.C.CAMBRELENG & HS FREE on VF (rr) 1825
FLS..He wag M/C & director of UTICA & S8CH'DY RR

OWEGO NY/DEC.) -in slear PURPLE 30m CD§ with msc
183/4 on VF FL Addr Sheet--no cont.....

RONDOUT/DEC 1/N.Y. in bold red 31m CDS on F
somewhat staimed 1832 FLS with mee 12§ & Bt-
eam Bt--Cont datelimed NYC....

2 ENVe-bosh SALEM/D/N.Y. in blue 30m CD8s-1 has
HS PAID &mse Paid 3. Other has HS8 V--Both are
F, somewhat soiled ENVs---No sontentae...

SALINA/JUR2S/N ¥. 4n elear oramge 30m CDS (BTEN-
CIL CUT) with HS 5-in-ouwtlimed-box on F{ 1847
FL8---lovely!!!

SALINA/11 BEP/N.Y. in blue 30m CD8(STENCIL CUT)
with B8 PAID & 3-im-dotted-ecirsle on T¢ ENV..

2 dtems-1 has TICONDEROGA/JAN5/N.Y. in 1lt,orange
90m CDS with mse 5 (docketting thru str.) on
F 1849 FL8. Other ig eourtecy let(no post.mkgs)
From Little Falle to Cooperatown.VP 1843 FL3..

2 items-1.TROY/OCT11/N.Y. in 29m blue CDB with
H3 PAID & mse 20- om 1842 ¥L$.0ther has TROY
N.Y./20NOV/Sete in bdlue 31m CDS on VF(f£r)1850.

FLS...
BERLIN/FEE10/ Ct. in red 30m ODS with HS PAID
& mse Paild 12¢ on VP(rr)1B840 FLS...

BALTEF/MAY30/MP(MP %) in red 32m CDS on F(rr)
yel, 1831 FLS with Mse 25---

BOSTON/APR30/MS in sm 26m red CDB with mee 12§-
Letter diseusses Steamboat burninmg in Harbor/.

DEDEAM/FEB10/M3. in elear 29m CDS with mes 124
on VF(£f) FLa8(unliated in black). Cont.date-
lined Fedb 14,1843 _long int. letter...

MARBLEREAD/OCT16/Mas. in bolA 20z CD8 with mec
SHIP l#oz & 38 written over 26(6x642) also-
p Seh® Harriet- all om somewhat worn FL Ad-
dr. §heet-addr, to Office Ro> Comrt S$t.,BOSTON.

MEWPORT/DEC5/R.I. (R I slanted)s in 28m CD§ with
1g BS PAID & mee 18 on F(ff)FL ‘Addr. Bheet
dosketted 1820--Unlisted in blask-Others sat$3s.

2 1814 PROVIDERCE,R.I. stpls-Both PRCVIDENCE./
D/RI in legible 28a CDSs. 1.has mss 20 other 10,
on F(ffs)FlLBs~-Lomg imt. letters...

CHAMBERSBURG/MAR2S/P? in bold 30m CDS with mec 12
& 2 on VF FLS--Printed Letterheaded,ete.~BANK
OF CHAMBERSBURG...A lovely item-—

3 Btple-1.WASHIRGTON CITY/APR11/D.C. in red 3lm
CDS with HS8 PAIT & meec 25 on glightly worn FL§
with long let.«2. BOSTON/16SEP/3cts in red 3Em
CDS with R8 PAID on VF 1851 FLS. 3.TROY/AUG18/
N.Y. in red 30 CDS with mec 18/ on VF 1841 FLS.

PRINTED Form Let.-TREASURER OF U.8.,etc.,ete.——
Tremnafer of money with printed signature of
F.E.SPINKER,Treag. of U.B.- No pst.mEkge---

M8C-KEESEVILLE NY/July 1 & OLIVER KEESE Jr )H/'
KEESEVILLE on F slightly worn FLS. Long let.

H3C —SALEM N.Y,./Deec 1 (red ink) with mse Paidl0
on FA(ffe) 1822 FLB addr. to ¥m,James-noted Al-
BANY mershénteec.-

3 Covs with #11e--NEWPORT/MAR 1/NY ties almost
4 marg copy to F glightly wora manila ENV..
2.Bold blue SOUTHPORT/MAY 1/N.Y. ties Ave
copy to rather worn ENV. 3.0TICA K.Y./FEB27,
ties &lmoet 4 mars copy to VF Man, ENV-Nice!!

Strip of 3 1¢#24s-V hish eat.- Pexs cut off at
top of 2 rt hand stamps & left egide of let
stamp. 411 v 1ightly tied by unreadable CDS
to VF em ENV. Well worth & gubstantial bid!!

37.

38.

4o,

41,
42.

43,

ks,

46,

47.

Le,

by,

50.

51.

52,

53.

CHATEAM & CORNERS/MARZ/N.Y. in elear 30m CDS
ties FL #26 to VF sm ENV--Easg eont. Strike
1isted in revised Ed. of Bimpeon's U.§. 1851-
61 Postal mkgs. as #224-rerity 3-V unmsual!!!

UNADILLA/JURZ4/N.Y. in bold bright-red 32m
6DbS on F{ orange ENV with well eentered pen-
etns. $26-—-Impreseive!!l!

Note from Gen'l JOHN A. DIX(signed) to GIDEON
WELLS,See.of HAVY on VF (ff) FLS with almost
4 marg #11 neatly tied by NEW-YORK/MAR17 CDS
with HS DUE 5 ctsfif{ lovely collateral item-
Vr unuaed Magnum CIVIL WAR PATRIOTIC with met-
alic brown Portrait of Gen'l DIX supported by
Union Boldiers +£ 3%x3, Ynch MAP of Eastern ¢
of US. An exeedingly intereatinz & lovely lot!

M3C- LIMERICE NY/Oct 17 with pen-canc #65 tied
by docketting ®Ans Nov 20th,'64® on yel, gl-
ightly worn ENV. V long, int.let.addr.to OREGON.

2 VF ENVs with 4Aiff spellines of GLENNS FALLS in
&i1ff DCDS-1 hag bold STAR kil. A F-P.H. lLot!!

ONEIDA/DEC1L4'65/NY in DCDPS tying #65 to FL ENV.
Hag FANCY ee¢ of ONEIDA COMMURITY, ets.,etec...

SEELTER ISLAND/JUN 11/N.Y. in lg 37m CD$ with
oork kil tying #65 to F orange ENV....

B3 PAID ties #65 to elightly worn ENV with VIEN-
HA/19JUN/N.Y., CDS & mese "Forward to the Reg"
Ad4r. to Co. R 11th Reg/N.Y.B.V.ceeu

§-0-K engireled STAR on #65(not tied). Has WEST-
FORD,NY ODS on VI ENV. A v nice OTSEGO CO item.

3 YWASHINGTON CO items-1. FORT EDWARD/SEP 10 1862/
N.Y. in DCDS-tar kil ties #65. Hags smbossed ce
of Z P Ruggles/Clothing, ete. on slightly worn
& shortened ENV with eont..2nd FORT ANN CDS &
tar il tying #94 to am F ENV.Lmgt-has CD3 of
BANDY HILL & sork kil on aross-gutter BE #65,
not $ied to VF wvallow ENV....

4 ENVe with #658--3 tied by cork kile. other not
tied--2 have d17f MARTINSBURGH,NY CDSs-another
haeg MALONE CDS & lest has ALBANY CDS with cc
of NYS Comptrollers Offiece---F to VF ENVe...

4 ENVe-3 with #65e & 1 with #S4-latter has 1t.
BRUSHS MILLS,NY CDB & tied by cork kil-2nd
haés v. 1t WAMPSVILLE,NY CDS-3, has PULASKI CD3
(not tied) & last has WADHAMS CD8 & tar kil
also -not tied.. All omn F-VF ENVE.....

4 ENVe with #65s8-1 hapg ST tied by grill kil with
CDS8 of BARATOGA SPRINGS. 2.hap blus XILE,NY CD8
3rd hea LOCKPORT DCDS with 1862 yr date with
tan kil & 4 .hasPLATTEBURG/FEB24/3 PAID CDE—
All tied to F-VF ENVe——-

4 Cove with #658-1 tied by CD3 of CHITTENANGO
hae oval grid kil.-2.has blwe MORIAH CDS with
pen-sane(not tied). 3. haeg 2 #658 both tied
on forwarded sov-has SARATOGA SPRINGS CDS &
HARTFORD CT DCDS.4. hag BPRAEERS CDS & 18 tied
by target killer--All F-VF ENVs....

BEAUTIFUL STAR-WITHIN-STAR-WITHIN-CIRCLE kil;e-
o-n of #9L(not tled) with KERHONKSON CDS on
T beff ENV....

V faint FABIUS,NY CD8 on sm; ENV, Has #114 with
sork ki1l(not tied).Better than Ave eenterimg.

BTAR kil ties 3¢ gr BN to F ENV-Has DCDS BROCK-
PORT, /MAT14/NEW YORK----Attractive!l!

54. Blme STAR kil on slirhtly staimed 2¢ red ENT of

55.
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1884 with DLDCDS-CANNONSVILLE,/JAR 19 1884/
NEW YORK. Attraective!!!

2 items-~ 32x27m ODB- WILLSBOROUGH/AUGE3 1882/NEW ‘o
YORK & lg STAR kil on slirhtly stained #UX7
PC. 2. has 1¢ blue & 2¢ orange BNs with s-o-n
BTAR kil..& CD8~OROWN POINT,N.Y. on VF ENV,!!!
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56. 2 Faney sancels on same Cov- Outlined MALTESE

=5

CROSS kil- tiee pr 3¢ BNs to F ENV with DCDS
GLEN HAVEN,/JUN1O 1882/NEW YORK +f on Rev.-
Encirsleé STAR & CD8- HOMER/JUN10,1882/N.Y.

57. 3 i1tems with partial Faney kils- COBLESKILL,NY

with SUNBURST on FI#UX7--CLAYTON,NY in aer-
rated CDS with BTAR kil on 3¢ 1881 ERT & 3.
BATH,NY/0CT31 1885/8TEUBEN,CO. & lg STAR ty-
ing 2¢ br BN to F, slightly worn ENV--—--

58, 1B80 CDS of HENRIETTA,NY with tar ki) tying 3¢

gr BN to VF ENV- also has HS purple MISSENT
in 21m eirele with DCD3 of EARPERSVILLE,ILL..

59. COUNTY CANC- FARMER VILLAGE,/DEC 26 1888/SEN-

-

Q 60.

—

ECA CO.,N.Y.tying 1¢ bluwe BN (eorner folded
over top of EMV-.Eas fancy eont-bi-solored
eard &nnownsimg NEW YEARS BALL 1889.V.mmusual.

LLECTION & DIST'N/BUFFALO,NY/MAR22/TRIP 6/
WAGON No.1 —-in 29m CDS tyimg 2¢ red of 1899
to slightly aged ENV(shortened at left) A w
v. unusual P.H. item!il!l!l

61. PURPLE R.F.D./JUE 13 p m 1912/MA DR!S SPRIKGB/N.

Y. £ & bar xil tying OKE CENT Frenk.Head %o

VF PPCacee- :

62. W.Y. CENTRAL/INS. CO./UNION BPRINGS,N.Y. #1069--

Complete Insureanee Poliey with 25¢ Certif-
ieate R evenue gtaxp of 1870's attached.Nise.

2 items-1.ADV COV with BUFFALO,NY(KOR) CDB of

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

1821 & grill kil tying Croses Gutter eopy of
#26-has 53x39n Illus(Man operating Farm Mach.)
ee of Pitts Agrie. Works,ets.(piese out of top
of ENV at middle into CD3.) 2, Same type CDS
tying VF #26 to FL ENV with HS es of ALVORD
WEITCOMB & CO, BUFFALO,NY-e-w

& dtems with #26s-1.hag lg dark blmwe picture of
ARVIL-with C.A.COOK &CO,ets.ete. 25 @és of dam-
sged. FRONT with MALONE,NY CDS tying #26. 2.
nE8SEX,NY CPS ties F{ eopy.-3.KEW YORK MILLS
CDS ties F sopy & 4, Biae-SBXANLATELZ3,RY CDS
ties 2lmost F sopy--last 3 F to Ff ENVe...

ALBANY,NY ADV COov-.Bas lg ornats,flowsr framed,
OVAL on left side of F ENV with RICE'S COM-
MERCIAL ACADEMY ete 96 State Bt.ALBANY-has
ALBANY CDS tyimg #65(some perfs eut off at left)

Ce MANEAT TAMN BELACR HOTEL/CONLY ISIAND.‘L'! on Ff
ENV with oxafBN tied by N.Y. E CD3 of 1888

Ce-Treasurer's Offise/N.Y. CENTRAL & HUDSOR
RIVER/RAILROAD COo/Grand Central Depot/N.Y.
on slightly atained 2¢ br ENT with NYC CDS
of 188L.__Cont Printed Dividend Notise-—

Ce-Secretary's Offiee/N.Y.Central & Hudson
River R.R.Co/Grand Central Depot/New York.
On VF 2¢ gr ENT with 1893 NYC CD3--Comt.
geveral Printed items---

Ce-Osntral Park,North & East River/RAI D €0/
ete./N.Y. on VF ENV with 1884 NYC CDS tying
2¢ br BN---

®*pEVIL'S EMBLEM" Tr Mk illuwstrating ee of PROCT-
OR & GAMBLE on VF 1885 2¢ br ENT with CIN-
CINNATI,O CDS.

ADV Cov..lg printed sketeh of WOLF'S HEAD with
LOBO & ERNEST SETON-THOMPSON'B/Leetures,ete./
EVERETT HOUSE,NY - at left & playful litter
of WOLF'S CUBS aeross top of VF #8 ENV with
1900 CD3 of WASH,D.C. tying 1¢ gr of 1898 -
Addr to Eon., CRAUNCLY DEPEW-w—-—-

2 ADV “Cove- 1. Bi-eol 1llus of Bagk of Flomr
with HECKER'S, ete. & Emblem of same/495-
565 Bemsca Bt.BUFFALO,NY. ~2.Jllwe of box son-
taining FOLEY'S/HONEY & TAR/COMPOUND,ete.ets.
& 1912 Maeh elne of CHICAGO/CANAL STA, tyimg
WO CENT WASH. HEAD to VF Window ENV.: Rev-
erse hag overall Billboard type Ad.

73.

4.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.
8o.

8.

g2,

83.

Bs.

86,
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3 Oversize ADY Qovs-1. CABINET PORTRAITE_ asross
top & From H,H.RILL/Photographer/HAMILTON,NY,
ete at left & 1891 CDS- HAMILTON,NY-_with 2¢
red & 47br of 1890-92.-2,7 2¢ red WASH HEADS
tied by RPO CDS of 1916 to ENV with lg illws
of MACHINE & W T ADAMS MACH Co/CORINTH,MISS.
ets. below.(fpee. Del. Cov.)-3. 1¢ gr ENT ov-
erprinted 1¢ with CHICAGO Magh sans & 1llus
e@e - BOY SCOUTS ofAMERICA/37 Wash.Ave/CHICAGO.

3 Cove with 1llus ses-l.Blue window ENV wit
ANGER BAKING €O .NY & illume of BABY in COI§
type Tr Mk-has NYC Foreign Div, CDS tyimg 2¢
WASE HEAD--F{. 2.Lg 1lluws of & STRAWRBERRY with
A F HOLMBERG/Market Gardener,ete.above & Ma—
ek eane of NORWICE,CT. tying 2¢ WABH HEAD to
VF ENV.-3.111ue of CONTINENTAL SOLDIER with
MUSKET & THE CONTINENTAL INS. C0/0f NY,above.
Has NS- EARLL DIKVENDORF ,Agent. CDS of BPRA-
KERS,NY ties 2¢ WASH HEAD to I' ENVoweevo

U.8.POSTAGE DULS on 7 FOREIGN eovs.(1¢-10¢).
Many have int HE mkgs in additiom--From IRE-
LAND; INDIA; SWEDEN; ENGLAND & FRANCE-—-

The following 6 lots have variows REGIS-
TRY RATES on sm. sovs bearing m08tly sombim-
ations of stamps of the PREXY Issue. (some
sommens, therewith)-Values up to the 25¢ Me-
KINLY imc many @dd vals such as 9¢:11¢7:12¢:
13¢;14¢;22¢ & 24¢-.rarely seen on sm ENVe—-
All are om VF small (about #6) ENVs.h....

5 REG. Cove from BROCME CO.-PORT CRANE ; UPFER LIS-
LE;VESTAL; WHITNEY POINT.: ete.... =

Ag above-but 11 DEL. CO. Covs-incl ROCK RIFT:
GOHHtTT;SHAVlRTO¥N:SHINHOPPLl;HASONVILLI:
NEW KINGSTON; ets...

As sbove-7 (from NASSAU CO.: ELMONT;SEA CLIFF:
fRrmtyrdsts FARMINGDALE;VALLEY STRESM; ste...

8 from OTEEGO CO: GARRATTSVILLE:WEST
DILLA;SIDNEY; ete....

from ULSTER iCO.$TANNERSVILLE; SEANDA-

KEN; MOUNT MARION;ROSENDALE;GARDINER; ete....

items.1.LAKE MINNEWASKA/OCT26 )

bar eane on YF 0&!‘(LAST:DAY01-3%7£

D tey EE?OUTthSs;I on 1¢ COL, ENT(has sm
other 1s somewhat

ENT of 1 7“—%6 leriel.~-l FER e stioler

LINDEERGH jtem- Lz eommerciel Alr Mail ENV
8T. LOUI§ mach ekne of 2/20/28 tyins #CIO:Eth
Hag printed RED Cachet- LINDBERGR!/sarries
this/Annguneenent of/the “Flying Lime".-Also
;;;Ggs H ;;e;g;e shaped Caghet with "LIND-
8 THE AIR MAIL/CHICAGO/ST.LOUIS
C.A.M. 2/ BT. LOUIS/M0/2-20-28_ on F fl.age IN4.

COHERRY GROVE/JUL 4 A.M. in purple HS 4 bar eane
with lg megenta Caehet Pisturing an AIR PLANEK
over Landeseape- has lst Flight;JULY & 1929 &
PATCROG! to2CHERRY GROVE arownd pleture &LONG
ISLAND/AUSPICES SUFFOLK FLYERS,Inc-below-also
hag PATCBOGUE bkst. Al on VI ENV.....o

FLUSHING, NY| CDS of 1934 tiss 3¢ Cent. of Prog.st
anp, Hag g eircular blue cachet--DtDICLTIBN
AND OPENIE; of POST OFFICE/Pieture of bldg/
FLUSHING, FEB3 1934——_on VF ENV.coeu

2 NATIONAL WIR MAIL WEEK items-1. has Cachet
of STATUE OF LIBERTY & NY GATEWAY T01§HIRICA/
HATIONAL AIR MAIL WEEK/MAY15.21 1938, etc.ete.
inel FLOYp BENNET FIELD TO NEWARK, NJ(bket NE-
WARK)alao| hes NYC CDS tying #C23 to FZ ENV.
2. LONG IBLAND CITY CDS ties #C10 to VF ENV
;;;g/t% g;een c--get--1915 20th ANNIVERSARY

e-8poneored by th
AIR MAIL WEEX COMMIT%EE.Q e ke




87.

BE.

8s.

90.

9l.

92.

93.
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2 Covs-Both heve 1r Cacheta(l red-1 blue)-PAN AM/
25th ANNIV/TRANS ATLANTIC/AIR MAIL SERV/USA-
ENGLAND & MAP- 1 has #C66 with NYC CD3 of 1964
Other heeg strip of 3 #1208 tied by H3 4 bar
sane-JAMAICA, NY/JUN2L 1964 AM/A.M.F.KENNEDY--
Both have LOKDON bkst--on VF mnaddr, ENVS-——ee-

CANADA_2¢ red GEO,V tied by v ummmeual & rare CD3
32m HS eirsle with mge La Porte/JAN 19,1914/
SASK. —on F slirghtly aged INV to LONDON, with
bkst of latter plase....w~==

2 CANADA WWII Cove with *BLACKOUT" CD8s lblanked
1943 CDS & 2nd blosked 1944 CDS. A niee pair.

% GANADA Cova-5 have Faney ees of 1913-15 peried
6 have red 2¢ Geo.V stamps of which 2 have ad-
ded IZWAR TAX stampe- & have sglogen eane & 1
has ADV ON REVERSE--A worthwhile lot!!

11 CANADA & 1 NEWFOUNDLAND(Card) pieses of Post-
al .Btationary.- 5 diff Queen Vic. & Geo V ENTa
1 Geo.Vl wrapper-1l letter eard & 4 PCs--F-VF.

TRANS-ATLANTIC stplas FLS-LONDON-NYC-Eas trum-
sated square HY-LONDON/DE10/62 & HB 24 £ E8
3/CENTS also mse Glasgow via Quesnstowp--—-
Contents mersantile lettor---VFi-—-

5¢ blue #10 of NOVA SCOTIA on F sn, somewhat
#01led ENVe—ooe

gsaree GREENLAND let Flight Cov.-Eas GREENLAND
#e 2,3,4 & 7(Cat. 18.50 off eov.used) neatly
tied by 1z clear CDSs—SDR.STROMFJORD/15NOV
1954 /8AS/EALATDUT NUNAT/AVOUSARDLUGO/TINGM-
EROAR/NERA/KFBENBAVN- with Primted COachet of
§AS Logo & let rsgular flight /SCANDANAVIA-
108 AKGELLS--Also has European style DCD3-
GRELANDS POSTKOTOR/16.-11.-1954/KEEENHAVN &
bket-ALBERTA(CAN.). All on VF ENVeceu

P

O Box 5475

Albany, NY 12205

FIRST CLASS MAIL

Sylvaguf Thayer

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

2 ICELAND Faney PCe- 1 has 3 AUR. impr-
inted stamp ea&nec by 1904 CDS_REYJAAVIK- i
Other has negative 3 in solid violetsg- B
are overprinted on original imprimted st-
amp- Mint--Both items are VF.—-—-

ITALIAN stple FL8-Hag SL red MILANO/21NOV &
VIA DI/CHIASSO £ orenge Italian DCDS 12/
NOV/51 & mse N5 & Paid. Aleo, on revergs -
Hee 'dCDS-LONDON & ROTTINGHAM & msec 25--No
eont but docketted adequately-F sl. aged.

BARDINIA #B(or #12) with wide margs, lightly
tied. Hapg CDS8-FIRENZE/CTTi4 51 on ¥ elight-
aged FL8-hag bkst--Plese torn out of back..

¢ RUSSIAN items-early-3 mint PCs with embossed
stamps & 2 uped ENTe with blue 7 Eon. im-
printed stamps- 1 VF othe somewhat rough.
Both have slear CDE-—--

URUGUAY- 9 sarly items-6 used of whieh 1 F
ERT has bluwe 5¢ embossed stamp with lg
@lear CDS-CORREOS DEL URUGUAY/A 3 OCT 1901
1/MONTIVIDEO--. 6 mre diff PCs-all wsed incl
2 with added sdhesive ptamps.f 2 diff mint
PCp---Al)l are VF— An exeellant 10t—--

€ uged SWISS 1tems-2 ENTs of whish 1 has 10¢

red & other 25¢ green embossed stamps—-/ &
&iff PCs-- All 6 have slear CDBs-VF-1873-99.

'END OF SALE sl

Deadl ine. for bids on tﬁféiﬁ;:
sale is March 28, 1986

UNITED STATES AIR BAIL :



